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Tereza Van Horn 

From: Jaya 
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 10;55 PM 
To: Nevada Board of Massage Therapists 
Subject: Tiavera Robinson 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

To Whom It May Concern, 
Greetings and Salutations, my name Jaya Demmons and I am the owner of Beyond the Barrier Nails and Spa located at 
1959 N Decatur Blvd in Las Vegas. I have had the pleasure of not only hiring Tiavera Robinson as our massage therapist 
but also becoming a frequent client of the massage services she provides! 1 love how innovative she ls to stand out and 
make sure the clients are getting their needs met for physical healing and stabllity. She is a teacher of the body and a 

master of trigger polntsl Because she has such a great wisdom and knowledge of the body she maintains a steady 
cllentele and satisfied returning clients. I believe the day I hired her I made one of the best decisions for my business. 
She is helpful, kind, and a team player. 

Yours Truly, 
Jaya Demmons 


